AFRICAN ACTION CONGRESS
KWARA STATE BRANCH

28t December,2022
Ahmed Aliyu
37, Afbarigidoma Street,

llorin, Kwara State

Dear Sir,

QUERY OVER GROSS VIOLATION OF THE CONSTITUTION, SET RULES AND DIRECTIVES OF THE
AFRICAN ACTION CONGRESS.

The State Executive Committee of the Kwara State AAC bring you season’s greeting.

Three letters each dated 15™ December, 2022; 19t" December, 2022 and 26" December, 2022
respectively, were referred to the leadership of the Party in the State by the Party’s National
Working Committee. Each were signed by you as “Secretary of the forum” of a so-called "AAC
Governorship Candidates' forum" (see attached)

In the letter under reference, you issued threats and ultimatums to the Party's National
Executive Committee/National Working Committee and also made inaccurate and highly
mischievous narratives targeted at bringing the Party to contempt.

Suprisingly, none of the issues raised in the letters had been formally communicated to the
State Executive Committee of the Party to which you are primarily responsible.

The so-called _"AAC governorship candidates' forum"_ is unknown to the Party and its
constitution, and may be an attempt to undermine the Party and its organs including the Kwara
State Executive Committee.



It is worthy of note that setting up parallel platforms that are unknown to the constitution of
the Party is punishable under section 80 subsection 2 (b), (c), (d), and (e) of the AAC
constitution.

Recall that the Party highest leadership had directed during a recent virtual meeting with all the
Party’s candidates in 2023 general elections had directed that you jettison such
unconstitutional endeavors and constrain your organizing within the constitutional and
structural framework of the Party. It however appears that you have willfully defied the Party's
directives to comply with the constitution and organizational rules by sending more letters to
the National Secretariat of the Party where you stated your decision to not comply with the
directives, organizational rules and constitutional provisions of the Party.

May we bring to your attention that such defiance and flagrant disobedience of constitutional
organs of the Party does not only contravene section 10 (a) (b) and (c) of the constitution, it is
also punishable under section 80 Subsection 2 (b) (c) (d) (e) and (f) of the Party's constitution.

You are by this letter requested to respond to this query within 48 hours, why disciplinary
actions should not be taken against you for the infractions listed above

Please accept the assurances of our highest esteem.

Mlzft‘o@
i
Usman Jamiu Olumo Ismail
Chairman, African Action Congress Secretary, African Action Congress
Kwara State Chapter. Kwara State Chapter.

Cc: The Deputy National Chairman, North Central.



